

THE WORKS
CAMBRIDGE
DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC

147 Hampshire Street
Cambridge
Massachusetts 02139
617•349•4800

William P. Ryan
Commissioner

To: Mr. Robert W. Healy, City Manager
From: Jeffrey Nutting, Public Works Coordinator
Date: February 27, 1991
Subject: Council Order #19, dated 2/4/91
Re: Intersection of Granville, Saville
and Fayerweather Streets

W
2/28/91

I would recommend that the intersection of Granville Road and Saville Street be cut down to one lane; and the intersection of Fayerweather and Saville Streets could be cut down to two lanes.

This could be achieved by setting edge stone in the street so as to create a planting area between existing edge stone and sidewalk and new edge stone will establish a new curb line at the opening of these intersections.

A map will be forthcoming by March 15, 1991.

RECEIVED
91 FEB 28 AM 9:54
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER





CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 4, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

Attached, please find a response to Awaiting Report Item No. 23, regarding the intersection of Granville Road, Saville and Fayerweather Streets, received from Jeff Nutting, Public Works Coordinator, relative to this matter.

Also, Traffic Director George Teso has been notified of this recommendation and concurs with the response.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev
attachment

5.

CONSENT AGENDA

8 354

Response to Awaiting Report Report Item
No. 23, regarding the intersection of
Granville Road, Saville and Fayerweather
Streets.

In City Council,

March 4, 1991.

Placed on file.